
 

 

 

Committee Concerning People with Disabilities Agenda 

 

DATE: Apr. 29, 2019 
 

TO:  Committee Concerning People with Disabilities  
 

FROM: Catherine Lechowicz, Director of Recreation and Community Services 
 

RE: The Committee Concerning People with Disabilities meeting to be held Tuesday, May 

7, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. at the Senior and Community Center, located at 61 Durant 

Terrace. 
 

AGENDA: 
 

 Call Meeting to Order: 

 

 Public Hearing:  

 

 Approval of the Minutes: 

 April 2, 2019  

 

Department Reports: 

 ADA Summary Report 

 

Correspondence: 

 

OLD BUSINESS: 
 

NEW BUSINESS: 

 

MISCELLANEOUS: 

   

ADJOURNMENT: 

      

 If you require special accommodations for any meeting, please call the ADA Compliance 

Officer at 860-638-4542, (voice) or 860-638-4812 (TDD/TTY), or the Town Clerks Office at 

860-638-4910 at least ten (10) days prior to the scheduled meeting. 

 

Please contact Laura at the Senior Center at 860-638-4542  

to confirm your attendance by Monday, May 6, 2019 


